



School Council Agenda and Minutes

Date: 14.01.2019

Time: 9.30am

Location: Meeting room

Attendees: F2 – Y6 School Council Representatives

F2NBI – TW, F2SWH – GP, Y1AFR – RD, Y2NSA – DG, Y2SHE – EEH, Y3AGO – LZ, Y3LMO – JP, Y4RME – HK, Y4LJA – AJH, Y5SBR – JG, Y6HJA – CV, Y6PMA – AR.

Mrs E Levers (Head of School)

Apologies:

Y1EJO – HS, Y5BTH - SS

Welcome

All student school council representatives were welcomed to the meeting and thanked for their attendance and hard work towards supporting the School Council.

School DOJO shop

The children were taken to view the new shop, which has been designed and created by Mr Marshall, the school caretaker. The wood was donated by Howarth Timber. The children were very positive about the high quality design of the shop.

Mrs Levers asked the children about some general positives and areas of development

Positives	Areas of development
Children like buying items with their DOJO points	Sometimes items are out of stock
The shop looks great	Younger children may forget what they want to buy (AR)
Children like to buy small, low DOJO point rewards	Some teachers give out DOJO more than others
Its helps the children to improve their behaviour	

The Y6 children attended the meeting with ideas about new items their class would like for the school shop.

Mrs Levers talked about how much money had been spent on items for sale in the shop

- £250 from school funds
- £250 from a donation from the cheeky smiles charity
- Local businesses have donated items, including Sainsbury's.

Ways to fundraise to buy more items were discussed. The children were asked to speak with their class and come to the next meeting with some ideas.

New items need buying, so the next group of School Council Reps will be invited soon to go on the 'DOJO Shop shopping trip'

PFA

Mrs Levers asked the School Council Reps about their views of the recent pantomime. All were very positive and stated that they would like something similar again.

Mrs Levers discussed the role of the PFA, however the school was looking for new members to lead this. Mrs Levers asked the School Council Reps to speak to their class about what other activities the PFA, once the school has created a new one, could fundraise for.

Other

The school council reps stated that they had not received their school council badges. Mrs Levers stated that she would follow this up with Mrs Hall.

Mrs Levers explained that Mrs Hall is leading School Council, but Mrs Levers and Mrs Hall would meet them during the year.

Actions

Actions	Who	By when
Speak to class to find out fundraising ideas for funds for the school shop.	School Council Reps	Next meeting (Spring 1 week 3)
Speak to class to find out what other activities they would like PFA funds to be spend on.	School Council Reps	Next meeting (Spring 1 week 3)
Get exercise books for the school council reps to record their ideas and class views	ELE	Next meeting (Spring 1 week 3)
School council badges to be ordered	ELE	Next meeting (Spring 1 week 3)

AOB

None

Next meeting

Spring 1 week 3